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PREFACE

Brantford,   Ontario
1994-1995

Dear  Readers:

The  Publication  Committee  of  The  Brant  Historical   Society
decided  that  the  Diary  of  The  Survey  of  the   Indian  Surrender
and  Town  Plot  of  Brantf ord  on  the  Grand  River   in  the  Gore
District  of  Deputy  Surveyor,   Lewis  Burwell,   should  be  printed.
Mr.   Edward  Pancoe,   a  director  of  the  Historical   Society, agreed
to  type  the  diary.     We  wish  to  thank  him  for  a  job  well-done!

Besides  typing  out  Lewis  Burwell's  Diary,   we  have   also
added  maps  and  the  names  of   lot  holders  of  that  period   of
time.     The  articles  pertaining  to  the  land  owners  were
published  by  The  Grand  River  Branch  of   the  United  Empire
Loyalists'   Association   Of  Canada.     Rev.   James  W.   Files
is  chair  person  of  the  branch.

Fif ty  years  af ter  the  entries  were  made  in  the  diary  by
Deputy  Surveyor  Lewis  Burwell,   the  Brantford  City  Directory
Published  in  1880,   in  its  introductory  pages,the  following
description  of  Brantford:

"The  city  of  Brantford  is  beautifully  situated  on  a  ridge
skirting  the  north  bank  of  the  Grand  River  and  in  the  centre
of  a  country  unsurpassed  for   its  beauty  and  fertility.     The
Site  of  the  city  was  surrendered  to  the  government  by  The
Six  Nations   on   19,   April,   1830,   and  was   surveyed   and   laid
out  by  the  late  Lewis  Burwell.

The  plot  was  divided   into  lots  of  uniform  size  which  were
Sold  by  auction  at  an  upset  price  of  forty  dollars  each.
In  1847,   Brantford  was   incorporated  as  a  town,   the  populat-
ion   then  being   3,000   and  on   31,   May   1877,   the   City   of   Brant-
ford  was   inaugurated  and  on  the  succeeding  day,   the  first
of  its  metropolitian  existence,   the  event  was  celebrated
With  befitting  ceremonies.     At  this  date,   the  population
Was   10,000.     The   following  gentlemen  had  the  honour   of
forming  the  first  council   of   the  New  city:     Dr.   James  W.
Digby,   Mayor;   John   Elliott-Reeve;   John   Ormerod,   Win.   J.
Scharfe,   John   J.   Hawkins,   P.M.   Keough,   M.A.   Burns,   Thos.
Large,   Geo  Hardy,   Geo  H.   Wilkes,   Geo   Lindley,   Daniel
Costello,   Edward   Fisher,   Geo  Watt   and   Dennis   Hawkes.

The   population   of   Brantford   is   now   11,000.

The  first  building  on  the  site  of  the  city  was  a  log  cabin,
erected  by  John   Stalts   in   1805;   on   the   spot  now  occupied  by
Bingham's  Hotelo     About  two  years   after,   Enos   Bunnell  built
another  log  cabin  a   little   farther  west,   a  few  yards  from



2®

the   ford.      In  the  year  1818,   a  hamlet  containing  twelve
inhabitants  was   then  known  by   its   present  name,"Brantford".

In   1823,   the  population  exceeded   100,   and   the  village   con-
tained  three   stores,   a  blacksmith,   a   tavern,   and  two  boot   and
Shoe   shops,   one   of  which  was   owned  by  the   late  Arunah  Hunting-
ton.     About  two  years  later  after,Marshall  Lewis  built  a  grist
mill  on  the  river  bank.

In   1830,   A  Wilkes  built  a  distillery.     This  enterprise  was
so  successful  that  another  orie  was  erected  the  year  following
by  Win.   Kerby.     It  appears  these  etablishments  were   unable
to  supply  the  demand   for  stimulating  beverages   for   in   1832,
a  brewer_y  was   erected  by  Win.   Spenser   on  the   site  now  occupied
by  Wycliffe  Hall.     |t  is  needless  to  state  that  temperance
societies  had  no  existence   in  those  days.

In   1840,   The  Grand  River  Navigation  Company  constructed   a
canal,   one  and  one-half  miles   in  length,   connecting  the
Village  of  Brantford  with  the  ports   of  Lake  Erie.     This
canal  proved  a  great  advantage  to  the  town.

In   1854,   the   town  of  Brantford  was   lighted  with  gas.

In   1870,   a   complete  system  of  water  works  was   established.

Railways

In  the   fall   of   1854,   the  Buffalo  Brantford,   Goderich
Branch  of   the  Grand  Trunk  Railway  was   opened   in  Brantford,
and   in   1873,   the  Harrisburg  and  Brantford  Branch  of   the
Great  Western  Railway  was  completed.      The  Brantford  Nor folk
and  Port  Burwell  Railway  connected  the  city  with  Lake  Erie.
By  means  of   these  railway  lines,   Brantford   is  connected  with
several  lines  of  the  continent.   "

We  hope  that  you  will  enj.oy  studying  the  writings,
maps  and   information  about  the  early  f ounding  of  our
cormunity.

Sincerely,

Publication  Committee   Of
The  Brant  Historical   Society

Mr.   George   Beaver
Mrs.   Angela   Files
Dr.   Hank   Hedges
Mr.   David   Judd
Mrs.   Ruth  Lefler
Mrs.   Gloria   Neamtu
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Lewis   Burwell,   De
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Lewis   Burwell   was  born   on  February   17,1794   in  Bertie
Township,   Welland   County,   Upper   Canada,    (Ontario).      He   was
the  first  land  surveyor  to  settle   in  the  Brant  County  area.
Within   four  months,   from  the   15th  of  March   1830   and   extend-
ing  to  the   24th  Of  June   1830,   Burwell   surveyed   the  site   for
the  village  of  Brantford.

In   the   1851   Census   of   Brant   County,   Queen's   Ward   A,
Village  of   Brantford,   Page   63,lines   44-48,   Lewis   Burwell
is  living  on  Darling  Street,   with  his  wife  Adelaide  and
family  Alexander,   Caroline,   and   Eliza.

His   death   is   recorded   in   the   April   21,1865,   Brantford
Weekly  Expositor:    "died,   suddenly   in   this   town  yesterday,
Lewis   Burwell,    Esq.   D.S.,    Sr.,   aged   71   years.      He   was   an
old  and  repected  citizen  of  this  place.

The  Funeral  will  take  place  on  Saturday,   leaving  his
late   residence   at   3;.00  P.M.   and  proceed   to  Brantford  Burial
Ground .''
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Monday  March  15,1830
Received  a  line  from  Captain  John
Brant,    requesting  me   to   commence
the   survey   of   the   Town   Plot   of
Brantford.

Tuesday  March 16,1830
Let t    Burford    and    proceeded    to
Brantford and commenced  the  Survey
with    the    Indian    Surrender   which
embraced  the  town  lot  o£  Brantford
and had  with  us

John whltfleld        \ Chain  Bearers
John Burwell           /

Lawrence  David     \AxeMen
Peter Martin          /
Jacob Green

Having     first     administered     the
necessary   oil  to  the  chain  bearing
examined     the     original    boundary
between    the    Lands    of   Wllllam   K.
Smith   and   Robert   Biggar   and   the
Town  Plot.

Wednesday 17th March
Ftetraced     and      established     the
boundary  between.  Smiths,  Blggars,
and  the  Town  Plot,  a  considerable
part   of   the   day   was   occupied   ln
obtalnlng  information  as   to  place
the   orlglnal   post    stood   between
Smith  and  Blggar  on  the  north  side
®f  the  Grand River.

Thursday 18th March 1830
This   morning  John  Burwell  let t  and
Lawrence   David  carried  chain  with
John   Whltfleld.   Traced   the   Grand
River  from  the line between Robert
Blggai`s   and   the   Town  Plot   to   the
line   between   the   Wldlows   [Wldlow]
Brant's farm and  the  town plot  there
activated  the line  northward  to  the
Cove   and   traced   the   cove   to   the
South     Easterly     angle     of     the
Surrender  or  Town  Plot  and  flndlng
the water ln  the  cove  so high that  I
could  not  chain  lt  I  measured  the
distance  away   to   the  Oak  Tree  on
the    East    Bank    of    the    cove    by
calculatlons.

Friday  19th Mal`ch  1830
Took  George  Case  ln  place  o£  John
Burwell   for   a  chain  because   then
commenced    at   the  Oak  on   the  East
bank     of    the    Cove    and    now    the
boundary of the  Surrender  eastward
to    the   North   west   angle   of   the
Mohawk   Parsonage  lot  at   the  Road
leading towards  Ancaster  -Then Ran
a    -line  to  the  northward  for  the
purpose  of  ascertalnlng  the pl`oper
place    for    the    Boundary    of    the
Surrender  or  Town Plot.

Saturday  20th March 1830
Discharged   the   men   this   morning.
Spent  part  of  the  day  with  Captain
[John]         Brant        maLking        further
examlnatlons   for  the most  suitable
place   for   thl±   part   of   the   East
boundary  -Fteturned  to  Burfol`d  ln
the  af ternoon.

Sunday  21st  March 1830
Tarried at  the house.

Monday  22th March  1830
Went  to  Brantford  and was  occupied
the whole  day  examlnlng  some  of  the
old lines  of  the present  occupiers,
and  their  papers  at  the  request of
Captain  [John] Brant.

Tuesday  23rd March 1830
Spent     this     day     the     same     as
yesterday.

Wednesday  24th March 1830
Spent      this     day     the     same     as
yesterday    -   both  neither   of   the
three  last  days  was  any  of  the men
with me,

Thursday  25th March 1830
Commenced    the   alteration   of   the
East  line  of  the  surrender  both  of
the    Ancaster    Road    or    Colborne
Street,  -  about  ten  o'clock  ln  the
morning  lt  began  to  rain  &nd  rained
all day.

Friday  26th March 1830
Commenced  early  and  completed  the
East      and     West      lines      of      the
Surrender.

Rrant.  Ht.etorlnfl]  Sonle+v ....  9
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Saturday  27th March 1830
I)lscharged   the  men  and  waited  at
Brantford for Capt.  [John] Brant  till
noon.  Then  took  from  him  the  Indian
Title    to   engross    -   returned   to
Burford  ln  the  af ternoon.

Sunday  28th March 1830
Tarried  at  home.

Monday  29th  March 1830
Made   out   the  description  for   the
Surrender  from  the  field  notes  and
Engrossed  the  Title.

Tuesday  30th March 1830
Went   to   Brantford   to   meet   Capt.
[John]       Brant.       Gave       him      the
engrossed   Title  and  returned  home
ln  the  evening.

Up    to    this    evening   I   have   been
employed  - 13  days.

John Whittled
John Burwell
George  Case
Lawrence  David     -
Peter Martin
Jacob Green

Wednesday  31 March 1830
Went       to      Hamllton      on     private
business -Returned home  on Sunday
the  4th April.

Monday  5th April 1830
West   to  Brantford  to  work  at  the
Village    Plot,    had    with    us    John
Whltfleld,   Peter  Martin   and  Jacob
Green

Tuesday  6th April 1830
Worked  at  the  Village  Plot  and  had
with  us  the  same men  as  yesterday.

Wednesday  7th  April 1830
Worked  at  the  Village  Plot  and  had
with  us  Lawrence  David  and  Peter
Martin,

Thursday  8th  April 1830
Worked  at  the  Village  Plot  and  had
with  us   Lawrence  David  and  Peter
Martin.

Friday  9th  April 1830
Discharged  the  men  and  waited  till
noon      for      Capt.      [John]      Brant
expecting to go  down  the  River  to  an
Indian Council but  on  account  of  the
death of some one  of  the Indians  the
Council  was  deferred.  Went  home  to
Burford ln  the  af ternoon.

Saturday loth April 1830
Tarried  at  home.
Sunday llth April 1830
TaLrrled  at  home.

Monday 12th April 1830
Went   to   Brantford   to   meet   Capt.
[John]  Brant  expecting  to    go  down
the    River   to   the  Indian  Council  -
waited  at  Brantford   till noon Capt.
Brant     then   came   and   lnf ormed   me
that ln consequence  of  the death of
one  of  the  chlef s   the  council  was
deferred  till  the 19th April -Wrote
for   Capt.   Brant   at   BI.ant ford   the
rest  of  the day.

Tuesday  13th April 1830
Returned home  to  Burford.

Wednesday 14th April 1830
Tarried  at  home.

Thursday 15th April 1830
Went       to      Hamilton      on      private
business    and    returned    home    on
Saturday  the 17th April.

Sunday  18th April 1830
Went   from   Burford   to   Brantford,
from there  down  the Grand Rlver'  for
the purpose  of  attending  the Indian
Council  on  Monday.

Monday  19th  April 1830
Attended  the  Indian  Council  and  saw
the  Surrendel`  for  the  Town Plot  of
Brantford  signed  by  the  Chlef s  in
council  ln  regard  to  Brantford.

Tuesday  20th  April 1830
Conrmenced working  at  the  Town  Plot
again  -had with me

John whltfleld        \ chain
George  case           / bearers
Lawrence  David
Peter  Mal`tin           \ axe
Jacob Green            / men

Brant  Historical  Socletv ....  3



Wednesday  21st  April  1830
Worked  at  the  Town Plot.

Thursday  22nd  April 1830
Continued working  at  the  Town Plot.
Rained about  three hours  during  the
day.

Friday  23rd  April 1830
Continued  the  survey  of  the  Town
Plot.

Saturday  24th April 1830
Continued  the  survey  as  yesterday
till late  at  night.

Sunday  25th April 1830
Discharged    the    men    till    Monday
morning.  Went  home  to  Burford  and
returned     to     Brantford     ln     the
evening.

Monday  26th  April 1830
Continued  the  survey  of  the  Town
Plot.

Tuesday  27th April 1830
Continued  the  Survey  of  the  Town
Plot. Rained in  the  af ternoon about
two hours. This  evening I discharged
George     Case,   he   had   worked   ten
days.

Wednesday  28th April 1830
Continued the  Survey with  the  other
men,

Thursday  29th April 1830
Continued  the  Survey  of  the  Town
Plot.

Friday  30th  April 1830
Continued  the  Survey  till  late  at
night.

Saturday lst  May 1830
Continued  at  Brantford  with  Capt.
Brant,    making    examlnatlons,     and
arranging      some    papers     for    him
respecting     the    Indian    Council    -
having ln the morning discharged  the
men  -  counting  up  to   this  morning
for myself  36  days

John Whltfield
John Burwell
George  Case
Lawrence  David
Peter Martin
Jacob Green

Sunday  2nd May 1830
Wrote   an  offlclal  letter   to   Capt.
Brant  and  returned  to  Burford.

Monday  3rd May 1830
Worked at  the Field Plan plotting my
work,  etc.

Tuesday  4th May  1830
Worked at the Field Plan  the  same  as
yesterday.

Wednesday  5th May  1830
Worked at the Field Plan  the  same  as
yesterday.

Thursday  6th May 1830
Went   to   Brantford  ln   the  morning.
Worked  at  the  Survey,  making  some
alteraLtlons      which      Capt.      Brant
directed,   to  accede  the  wishes  of
the    Villagers.  Had  with  us   Edward
Decew,  chain bearer, whom I  took as
a      student,    and    Lawrence    David.
Assisted in chaining myself part  of
the  time.

Friday  7th May 1830
Worked  at  the  Village with  the  same
men   I   had   yesterday.   Made    some
alterations  to  meet  the  wishes  of
Mr.  Jackson.

Saturday  8th May  1830
Worked   at   the   Town  Plot,   had   the
same  men   as   yesterday.   Returned
home  to  Burford  ln  the  evening.

Sunday  9th May  1830
Tarried  at  home.

Rrant  Historical  Soclet.v ....  4
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Monday  loth  May  1830
Worked  at  the  Field Map.

Tuesday flth May 1830
Worked  at  the  Field  Map.

Wednesday  12th  May  1830
Went      to      Norwlch      on      private
business.    Returned    home    ln    the
evening.

Thursday  13th May 1830
Tarried at home,  and  received a line
f ron   Capt.    Brant    requesting   my
attendance  at  Brantford  tomorrow.

Friday 14th May 1830
Went  to  Brantford  and assisted  the
Honoul`able Peter  Roblnson  and Capt.
Brant ln examlnlng  the claims  of  the
villagers,  James  Racey  and  Wllllam
Holmes  Esqrs  being present.

Saturday 15th May 1830
Continued  at  Brantford  on  the  same
business   note.  Both  yesterday  and
today my  student  Edward  Decew was
exployed ln  scaling  the West  side  of
the    Grand   River   both   above   and
below    the  Village.  The  men  he  had
with  him  I  paid  from  my  own  private
means.

Sunday loth May 1830
Went  home  to  Burford  and  returned
to  Brantford ln  the  evening.

Monday  17th May  1830
Worked   at   the   Town   Plot,   making
some    alterations    ln    the    Survey
which were  suggested by  The Hon. P.
Roblnson        to       accommodate       Mr.
Jackson's   mill   site.   Had   with   me
Edward       Decew,      John      Whltfleld,
Lawrence   David,   Peter  Martin   and
Jacob Green.

Tuesday  18th May 1830
Worked     at    the    Town    Plot    making
alterations  along Wharf  Street  and
about Houghtons  tannery,  which was
recommended   by   Mr.   Roblnson.   Had
the  same men  as  yesterday.

Wednesday  19th  May  1830
Discharged the men  this  morning,  and
attended  with  Capt.   Brant,  Wllllam
Holme  and  James  Ftacey,   Esqrs  who
were    making    estimates     for     the
prices  of  the  di££erent  situations
and      lots     not     prized     when     Mr.
Roblnson   was    here.    Returned    to
Burford  ln  the  evening.

Thursday  20th May 1830
Worked     at      the     Field     Plan     o£
Brantford.

Friday  21st  May 1830
Worked     at     the     Field     Plan     of
Brantford.

Saturday  22nd May 1830
Worked at  the  Field Plan and copying
papers  relating  to  the  situation of
Brantford,  intended  for   the  Crown
Land office.

Up    to    this    evening   I   have   been
employed  52  days.

Sunday  23rd May 1830
Took  stage  at  Burford  and  went  to
Brantford when  I  stopped  all night.
Paid            stage           fare          to
Brantford                             2/6
Paid bill  at  Brantford

at Buttons  [Inn]   §£=
E4

Monday  24th May  1830
Left    Brantford   ln   the   stage  with
Capt.  Brant  for  York  [Toronto]  by
way  of  Nlagara.  Went  as  far  as  St.
Catharlnes  this  day.
Breakfast  at  Hamllton   1/6
Refreshments              etc.           at
Grlmsby                                    1/.-
Dinner              etc.           at            St.
Catharlnes                           2/6
Stage  fare  from Brantford  to
St.  Catharlnes                         _2_Q_/7_'A_

_2_5/"

Rrflnt  HI.qtflrlf?nl  I:nrla+v        .i
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Tuesday  25th May 1830
Last evening Capt.  Brant  went  on  to
Niagara,     and     let t     me     at     St.
Catharlnes  for  the purpose  of going
to  Thorold  at  his  I.equest.
Paid Horse  fees                2/6
Paid  fare  at Inn
overnight breakfast       3/9
Went  to  Nlagara
about  noon and paid
carriage  fare                    ££±fl

ERE
Stopped at Cryslers  all  night

Wednesday  26th May  1830
Stopped   at   Cryslers   till   ln   the
af tel`noon.  Then  took  a  passage  ln
the  Canada  steamboat  for  York.
Paid bill at Nlagara
at cryslers                      12/6
Paid steamboat  fare     12£fi

25/.
Arrived  at  York ln  the  evening.

Thursday  27th May 1830
Attended    with   Capt.   Brant   at   Mr.
Robinson's  office  examlnlng  papers
relating to Brantford.

F`rlday  28th May 1830
Attended at Mr.  Roblnson's  office  on
the  same  business  as  yesterday.

Saturday  29th May 1830
Attended at Mr.  Roblnson's  o`fflce  on
the  same  business  as  yesterday.

Sunday  30th May 1830
Paid     my     expenses     at     York     at
Bradleys  Inn                       25/.
Then left York on  the  steam boat  for
Hamllton
Paid steamboat  fare     11/.
Carriage   fare   from   the   wharf   at
Hamllton                                4/6
Let t  Hamllton  for  Brantford
Paid stage fare eta.       8/.
arl.lved  at  Brantford ln  the  evening

Monday  31st  May  1830
Stopped   at   Brantford   with   Capt.
Brant  on  business  relating  to  the
sltuatlon    of    the    Villagers    and
copying     offlclal   papers    for    the
Crown Land  office

Tuesday lst  June 1830
Paid     fare     at     Duttons     Inn     ln
Brantford                                          8/.
Waggon hire  to  Burford ra

FTFT      E

Returned    home   to   Burford   ln   the
evening.
Total  amount  of  expenses  going
to  and  returning  from  York.

£6.5.6

Wednesday  2nd  June 1830
Went   again  to  Brantford   and  made
some   alterations   to   the   to   Town
Plot   and   some  alterations   ln  the
Plan    which  were   suggested   by  Mr.
Flobinson.  Had with me  Edward  Decew,
John    Whltfleld,     Lawrence     David,

Peter Martin and  Jacob Green.

Thursday  3rd  June 1830
Worked  again  at  the  Survey  of  the
Town   Plot.  Lawrence  David  left  me
this   morning  .  Hired  another  Indian
in his  place  at 2£fi per  day.

FI`iday  4th  June 1830
Worked at the Town Plot  all day. This
morning   Peter Martin let t  me   hired
another  Indian  ln  his  place  at  2/6
per  day.

Saturday  5th June 1830
Worked   on   the   Flats   of   the  River
laying off the  streets  for  the Park
lots.   Made   some   alteration   ln  Mr.
Jacksons    mill   site.    Flnlshed   the
Survey    &s    for    the    Plan    ln    the
afternoon,  and dlsmlssed  the men.
Note. The .Indians  which  I  employed  ln
place   of  Lawrence  David  one  day  at
2/6,    and  ln  place   o£  Peter  Martin
one  day  at   2/6,  I  paid  from  my  own
means        and        have        added        ln
consequence    of    lt,    one    day    to
Edward  Decews  time  in  the  Pay  List
which      makes     his     time     12     days,
otherwise  lt would be  only  11 days.

Bran+  fJlc!+nplral   i:^rlol.u         f=
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Sunday  6th  June 1830
F.indlng  my  time  so  short  in which  I
had  promised  Mr.  Roblnson  the  Plan
o£ Brantford  I  am  obliged  to work on
Sunday.    Worked    at    the    Plan    of
Brantford.

Monday  7th  June  1830
Worked at  the  Plan  of Brantford.

Tuesday  8th  June  1830
Worked  at  the  Plan  of  Brantford.

Wednesday  9th  June 1830
Worked at  the Plan  of Brantford.

Thursday loth  June 1830
Worked  at  the  Plan  o£  Brantford.

Friday llth June 1830
Worked at  the Plan  o£ Brantford.

Saturday 12th  June 1830
Worked at  the Plan  of Brantford.

Sunday 13th  June 1830
Worked  at  and  flnlshed  the  Plan  of
Brantf ord  today.

Monday 14th  June 1830
Went   to   Brantford   to   meet   Capt.
Brant,  expecting  to  go  with  him  to
see Indian Council but  on  account  of
the  death  of  the  daughter  of  their
Chief      Echo,      the      Council     was
deferred.    Returned    home    ln    the
evening.

Tuesday 15th  June 1830
WI`ote offlclally  to  Mr.  Roblnson  and
dated  the  Plan  of  this  date.  Went
again  to  Brantford with  the Plan &
Report    and    send    them    by    John
Whit field  to  York.

Wednesday  16th  June  1830
Worked    at     the    Field     Notes     o£
Brantford.

Thursday 17th  June  1830
Worked     at     the    Field    Notes     of
Brantford.

Friday 18th  June  1830
Worked    at     the    Field    Notes    of
Brantford.

Saturday 19th June 1830
Worked  more  at  the  Field  Notes  of
Brantford  and  engrossed  the  Indian
Surrender    for  the  several  school
lots    as   suggested   by      A.   Somes
Deputy  Surveyor.

Sunday  20th  June 1830
Worked     at     the    Field    Notes     of
Brantford and other papers  relating
to  the  Survey.

Monday  21st  June 1830
Worked  at  a Plan for  Capt.  Brant  (of
Brantford) for which he directed me
to  include ln my  account.

Tuesday  22nd  June 1830
Worked  all day  at  Capt.  Brants  Plan
o£  Brantford.

Wednesday  23rd  June 1830
Worked   part   of   the   day   at   Capt.
Brants  Plan,  finished  it,  and  then
hard back at my Offlclal Report.

Thursday  24th June 1830
Flnlshed  my  offlclal  Report,  wl'ote
to  Mr. Robinson.  Took  the papel.s  to
the   post   offlce  which  closes   the
Survey  of  Brantford,  as   far  as  I
have   reported  on  the  map  sent  to
the   Commlssloner   of   Crown   Lands
office,     having   been    employed    85
days,   at  intervals,  as  will  be  seen
ln   this  diary,  which  account  of  the
manner ln which my  time  and  the  time
of the men  engaged with me  I hereby
certify  to be  Just  and  true.

Lewis  Burwell
Deputy  Surveyor

Burford  26th  June 1830

Ftt.an+   T]l.c=+nplnAl   .qnrlf]+v          7
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EARLy   LoyALisT   LAND   HOLD"Gs    lw   BRAmFonD`s   suRROuwDiH6   AREA

Angela  Files

1:.,

One of  my  favorite  challenges,   is  to   study  early  imaps  of   Upper

Camda,    or    Canada   West,     and    interpret    the   place    names    and    persons

identif ted  on  the   maps.     late  eighteenth   and  early  nineteenth   century

maps  of   llpper  Canada,   often.show  the   loyalist  settlements   along  the  St.

Lawrence  River,   the  Great  Lakes   and  the  Grand,  Ottawa   end  Thames   Rivers.

The  accompanying  map   shows  the  early   loyalist   land  ho"ngs  of   the   area

surrounding  Brantford,   in  the   1830'§.

Surveyor   lewis    Burwell,    grandson    of   a     loyalist,    an    early

resident  of   Brantford,   surveyed  the  region.     He  not  only   drew  a  map  of

the  tom  plot   of   Brantford   and   its   environs,   but   also  had   much  to   do

with  the  division  for   settlenent  of   land,   either   leased  or  sold  by  the

Six   Nations.       Leaving    a    legacy   of   extensive   correspondence   with   the

Superintendent   of     the   Six    Nations,    John    Brant    (1794-1832),     Burwell

recorded  his  place   in  the  annals  of   local   history.

By  August   13,    1830,  lewis   BurweH   completed  a  detailed   survey

of  the  area  which   showed  the  Brantford  town   plot  having  eight   streets

runnlng  east  and  west  and  thirteen streets  intersecting  north  and  south.

On  this  map,   there  are   fourteen  place  names,  which   have early  historical

significance.     Starting  on  the   left  corner  of  the  map,I   shall   attenpt

to  explain  some   interesting  facts  about  each  demarcation.

1.         Indian   Farms   and   Lands,

By  Governor   Haldimand's  proclamation  of  October   24,

1",   675,000   acres,   six   miles  on   either   side   of

the Grand  River,   from  its  source  to  its  mouth,  were

transferred  to  the   Six  Nations,    for  their   loyalty

to  Britain   during  the  American  flevolution.     Joseph

Brunt   and   his   people  settled  on   some  of  this    land

and   gave,     Iea§ed   or    sold   other    sections   of.    the

tract  to   family  members,   friends  and  settlers.        ,

2.      fiEL§t  Missio_nLugng,

The   Methodist    Society   started     its   work    in    1827.

The   Rtver'end    Alvin    Torry    was   the   f irst    Wesleyan

minister   among   the   Six  Nati.ons.

3.         ELl_i_aDKennedy   Smith  (999  year  _lease,1200   acr?_sJ,

I.   K.    Smith   was   the   oldest    son    of    John    Smith,    8.

loyalist   from   New   York   State,   who   built   the  Mohawk

Chapel,      W,    K.    Smith,   magistrate   of   Brant    County,

married  a  sister   of  Joseph  Brant   and  they  had   tva

children,     W.     K.     Smith    and    Margaret     Smith,     who

married  Willian   Kirby,      They   were    later   given   the

Smith   and   Kirby   Tract   of   1300   acres,   part   of  which

was   located   on   the   site  of  Brantford.

4.         Brantford   Torn   plot,

On   April    19,1830,    807   acres   of   land   was   purchased

for   five    shillings,     lawful    money    of    Upper   Canada

for   the   site   of   Brantford,       The   delivery   of   the

deed    was    made     in     the    presence    of    John     Brant,

Wjllian     Holme,       J.P.,     James      Racey,      J.P.,      Lewis

Burwell   and   John   Norton.

5. #a#fiich
was   set   aside   for   the   use    of   the   Anglican    Church.

The   Anglican    clergy    lived     in   this    parsonage.         It

was   destroyed   in   the   early    1900's.

6.       rohawk  village  or  Loyalist  _quJap.

The  Mohawk  Village   became   the   focal    point   for   the
•Six  Nati`ons.      TheMohawk   Chapel,    acouncil   House,   a

miH,    a   school   and    about    tventy-four    log    houses

were    located    in   the   village,    on   the   bend   of   the

drand   River.

7.        Oneida   Missiori   school.                                                        `

The  Oneida  Mission   School   was   f inanced   by   the   "New

Engl@nd  Company   for  the  Propagation  of   the  Go§pel,"

and   served  the  Oneida   settlenent.

8.       John  Thomas  (999  year  Brant   lease,   200_a_al.

John    .Thuns    helped    his    father-in-law    build    the

Mohawk   Chapel.       Rent   payment   for    his   land   was    one

dunghill   foxl   yearly,

9`    tryga-us'  .
Cayuga   Village    Was    a   comunity    of     loyal     Cayuga

natives,    who   settled    in   the   area   of    Cainsville,

east   of   Brantford.

10.      E_egle's   Nest.

For  natives,   the  sacred   eagle  Was  the  highest  order

of  birds,   who   f lew  close  to   the  spiritual   realm  and

carried    thoughts     and    prayers     to    the    Creator.

According  to  oral   tradition,` there  are  two  origins

to  the  nave  "Eagle's   Nest."     One  history  maintairis

that   an  eagle's   nest  was  found   at   the   location    in

early   times.       A   Second  tradition   claims   that   the

bend   of    the    Grand   River    represented    an    eagle's

nest.     By    1890,  the  residents   of   the  nNest,"   were

proud  of  their   village  and   did   not  want   it   annexed
to  Brantford.

11.      Clench   Tract.

Captain     Ralfe       (Ralph)     Clench,       U.E.,       Butler's

Rangers,   married   Elizabeth,   daughter   of   Lto    Brant

Johnson.      She    died   August   15,     1850   (77   years)    an.d

her     husband     died    January     19,      1828     (66     years).

Their   son,    Robert   Addison,   received   a   large   tract

of  land   in   Brantford  Township.      He  died   on   Jqne   23,

1824  (47   years),     The  Clench   Tract  Was   divided   into

lots   and  sold  to  early  settlers.

12.      Jacob   Brant   (23T.5   acres),

Jacob    Brant    was   the    second   oldest    son   of    Chief

Joseph   Brant,       He'fought   at   the   Battle   of   Beaver

Dan   (June   24,     1813)    along   side   his   older    brother

Isaac   and    his    two    younger   brothers,     Joseph    and

John.

13.      John   Br8nt   (237.5   acr.es).

John   Brant   wa`s   the  youngest   son   of   Captain    Joseph

Brant.     He  became  Superintendent   of  the   Six   Nations

and   followed   the   land   policies   of   his   father,

14.      Herr   Tract   (999   year   Br8nt   lease,   6000   acres).

Dr.    Robert    Kerr    (1"-1824),     8   military    surgeon

enployed      by       the        Indian       Department,       married

Elizabeth       Brant,        daughter        of       Molly        Brant.

Elizabeth   Brant,   daughter   of   Joseph  Brant,   married

Colonel   William   Johnson    Herr.       Both    died    in    1845.

The  Kerr   Tract   was   divided    into    lots   and    sold   to
•arlu   .a++Tare
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TRE  posT-LovALisT  Lue uniNGs  IN  Brmue  ^ue  suRrmiNG AREA

thy  Canadian  historians  agree  that  the  Loyalists  nero  the

founders  of  Southern  Ontario`s  perrment  in-indigenoti§  settlements.

The f irst  historical  docilent affecting  the  land along  the trend  niter,

las  Sir  Frederick  Haldirmd's'procl"tion  of  25  October,  t781.     Sue
615,000  acres  of  .land  .six  .iles   in  depth  on  each  side  of   the  trend

liver,. fro.  its source to its nth,.ias transferred to the thawls  and
others  of  the  Six  Hitions,  for  their  loyalty  to the  British  during  the
ART ion  nevolution.

Captain  Joseph  Brunt  realized  that  hunting   and  fishing   lere

vanishing occupations  and  that his  nearly  2000 mtive  people  lould  need

the assistance  of ndditional  settlers to  fun this  vast area.   He  deemed

it.necessary  to  give,   lcase  or  Sell  parts  of  the  holdings  specified  in

the  origiml  Haldiland  deed,   in  order  to  raise  f inance§  for  his  people

md  to  clear  and  cultivate  the  land.

Fro. this  decision,  dating back  "e  than ZOO  years,  irnfolded

a  legal  entanglement,  which  is  still  being  sorted  ut  today  by  the  Six

Wations Lend  Olairs Off ice.    There lere  chief Jos6ph  Brunt Leases,  chief

Jchn   Brunt   Leases,   Iidow  Catherine   Brant   Lcases   and  chiefs`   Leases.

So.e of  the  f-ilies  rfu held  Chief  Joseph Brunt  Leases  iere:  Burtches,

Fi.le-Files,  Fo.lers,  Gates,  Helles,  Olrstends,  Perrons,  Phelps,   Seconds,

S.iths,  Two.as,  Iestbrocks,    lidol  Catherine  Brunt Lcases  iere  conveyed

to:  Cormalls,  Days,   Lungs  and  Dr.  Oliver  Tiff&ny.    Sue  carly  berican

residents of the  vil lage of Brantford,   Iere:  Consider Crandons  (Bed ford,

Mass.),  Captain  Marshal   Leiis   (N.Y.)  and   Reuben  Leonard   (Springf ield,

mss.).

on  April    19,    1830,   thief   John   Grant  and   Chiefs   of   the   Six

Nations deeded  80]  acres  for the  site  of  the  vinage of  Brunt ford.     The

f irst   public   land   auction   ias   held   on   11   hay,    1831,   when   lots   iere

purchasedon  Colborne  Street.     In  1832,   lots  onDarling  Street  sold  for

!109  to  $110  each.     There  lere  abwh  300  houses   in  the  vicinity.

The  mp  of  the  plan  of  Brantford,  by  Surveyor  Leiis  Buriell

is crucial to  un understanding  of the  post-loyalist  land.holdings  in  th

ton  and  its  environs.

1.      lillian  Kennedy  shith.

SDith` held  a   999  year.   Joseph   Brunt  Lease  of   1"

ures,

2.       BQb_giv  8iflgar.

nobat  Biggr,   of  Biggartom,   Scotlnd,  roved  to
Brantford  in   1816,   secured  by   purchase   100   acres

near  Ht.  Pleasant,  thtanio.

3.      Vilhge  streets.

The  Streets  of  Bruntful,  "e  named  after  British

people.    Eight  min  streets  ran  from hi  ust  to
the easterly  linit of  the  village.   tolhome street
ms  mmed  after  Sir  John  CDlborne,   veteran  of  the

Napoleonic  lars   nd   Governor-General   of   Canada.

D8lhousi.c,   in.ed   after   the   Harqui§   of  Dilhousie,

twernor-General   of   Canwh.      Oarli.ng  sfroet   us
named  after  tl.  0.  Darling,  a  fried  of  John  Graves

Sincce.     rfelli.ncton  street  vas  named,   of  course,

after  the  .Iron  Duke.   nd  great  British  .ilittry
crmander during  the Napoleonic  lars.    Worth  of  ul

runing   parallel   to   lellington   street,   but   wh
shoim   on   this   eaply   plan,   ure   Nelson,   chathaB,

Sheridun ul  harlbDrough streets.    Welson  street  is
maed   after   Hor8tio   Nelson,    1758-1805,   the   naval

hero  of  Trafilgar:  ththun after  the  great  Britisti
statesman  nd  orator,  lilliali  Pitt,   1]08-1778,   1st

Earl    of   Chathan:    Sheri.dan,    after   the   brilliwh

Irish  drmtist,   nichard   Briusley   Sheridan,    nd
mlboroiigh  street,  named  after  the   f ir§t  Duke  of
Harlborough  ul  famous  .il itary  leader.

Crossing  these  eight  streets,  are  ri.ng ul   Qieen,
•   so-nmed    in    honour   of    the   British    iionarchical

§ysten.       #utet   street    ¢learly   identif ted    the
location of  the local  public .arket.    6eonge  street
vac  naaed   often   George    lY,    1762-1830.      ch8rlot!e

renenbers  Princess  charlotte,   th  rother  of  King
George   lv.        Clarence   is    in.ed   for   the   Duke   of

Clarence  and  AJfred  after  Alfred  the  6rcat,   unly

king    of    England.        Cann].ng   honours    the    British

statesiiari,     George    Canning,     1770-1827    ul     Peel

street   vas   named   af Len   another   famous   statesmn,

Sir Robert  Peel.    Brook   is obviously   in  renenbrunce

of  Sir   lsanc  Broc[,   11G9-1812,   the  hero  of  th.e  lar

of  18t2.     froray,  Orunoiid and   Ravdon  streets   ere

nased  in  honour  of  .ilitary  leaders.



I.      school  Resowed.

The.  School  neserve  siply  indicates  land  set  aside

for  the  building  of  a  sctml.

5.      Cunty cunt  House.

The  Court  House  vac  built  during  'the  for"tion  of

.    Brant  Ormty.

6.     EELc_ SQuare  (Victoria_|apJ|.
The  public   square  ms   used   for  varius  comui`ity

activities  ul  m§  copied  fron the  American  cdswh
of  a  public  cofrms.

7.    thch of Engqu.
Chief   Joseph   Brant   had   set   aside   land'   for  .the

dyl icin  Church.

8.     HutetArea.
The  prket   Br€a   us  used   for   the  sale   of   fin

prod`ice  nd  as  a  trading  post  for  the  Six  Nations.

9. denes~.
Jams A.  Iilhes cane  from  Bir.inghan,  England.    H`.

Iilkes  built  a  distillery  on  the  banks  ofrd  creek,

in  1830  and. also. opened  a  trading  store.

10.     XirL  of  Scotland.

Land    ms     held    for     the     establishnent    of     a

Presbyterian  church.

11.     Harket  Reserved  Area.

Land  vas   put   aside   at   the   corner   of  Canning   end

Dalhousie  for  the  stle  of  fan  produce.     It  is  nor

Alexandra  Park.

12.     Jededich  Jackson.

Jededich  Jickson  purchased  the  Lelis  grist  .ill   in

1826 and  uned  tro  lots  in  the  village.    He  ius  the

f irst   white  .an   to   ply   cash   for   his   wheat.       In

1810,   Jackun  vac  killed  by  a  f&lling  tree.

13.     ^sabel   Hulbert.

Asabel.  Hulbut  operated   a   srmill   ul  uned   7.5

16.

acres  in  what  las  kroim  as  Hulbert's  Flats.

After  the  coapletion  of  the  survey   in  1830,  me   iBigrants
•jitered  the   region.      Escaped  Slaves,    froi  the   thited  States,   iere

folloied  in  1832  by  the  .Kingston  Settlers,.  rfu  included  ung  thel.r

ruts such  fanilies  is the  Dons,  6ardhars,  6irviiigs,  Haikins,  lendels,

hairs,  hatthevs,  »cDonalds,  HcOougal l§  and  Sproules.

Together  iith   the  United  Epire   Loyalists,   the   later   lund
holders   in   the   trend  River   valleH    included   English,    Irish,    Scots,

helsh,  Americans,  native  people,  escaped  slaves  free  the  Uiijted  States

ut my others  fro. varying backgrounds.  The ulti"tioml rosaic,  so
characteristic  of  Canada  todan  had  its  or]'gins  i'n  early  Cunda.    Th].s

fan"jar  pattern  of   inigration  and  settleaent  ius  clearly  evident   fn

the  f irst  cmunities  along  the  Grand  River  iater§hed  and  in  Brunt ford

md its i"diite envirunt.
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THE CHANGING OF NATlvE LANDs TO sETrLERENTs
ALONG TEE GRAND RIVER

Prior to the arrival of native and non-native Loyalists in the
valley  of the  Grand River,  the British military  officials,  fur traders
and explorers marked the area  "Indian lands. "   The first transaction
of this  land,  dated  May  22,   1784,  was  the  purchase of the  whole
region from the Mississauga Indians, in the name of King George Ill.
The   next,   dated   October  25,   1784,   and   named   the  Haldimand
Proclama(ion,  granted the  Grand River Valley to  the Six  Nations.

Recognizing that a country could not be prosperous without
settlers   to   populate   it,   the   first   Lieutenant-Governor  of  Upper
Canada, John Graves Simcoe,  advocated large scale  immigration to
the province, despite the fact that the closest source was the United
States.    He offered free  land to  Americans and  he also encouraged
European immigration.    Sections of the  native  land along  the  river
valley  were  settled by the  Six  Nations allies,  then by Loyalists and
new  arrivals  from  the  United  States  and  Europe.    These  people
initiated the development of the first communities - Mohawk Village,
Brantford, Paris,  etc.

Some   of   the   675,000   acres   of   Indian   lands   of   the
Haldimand   deed,   were   divided   into   blocks  and   sold   to   private
individuals.   The six  large. unequal tracts of land  were blocks one,
two, three and four, located along the Upper Grand River and blocks
five and six,  located on the lower Grand River,  near Lake Erie.   As
early  as  1795.  the  94,035  acres of block one,  was  deeded  to  Philip  .
Stedman  of  Niagara  for  £8841.     He  gave  the   Indian  trustees  a
mortgage  for the  full  amount,  which  was unpaid  at  the  time  of his
death  in  an  American  prison.    The  title  to  the  land  passed  to  his
sister,  Mrs.  John Sparkman,  who signed over .her share to  wealthy
merchant, Thomas Clarke of Stamford.  In 1816, Mr. Clarke sold the
land to  the Hon.  William  Dickson (1769-1849) for a little  over one
dollar an acre.  With the dedicated assistance of land agent, Absalom
Shade,  Scottish people were encouraged to migrate to the  Dumfries
area.     The  settlements  of  Ayr,   Branch[on,  Glen  Morris  and  St.
George arose from the  efforts of these early pioneers.

On  November  27,   1840,  Chief Superintendent  of  Indian
Affairs,  Samuel P.  Jarvis,  posted a  notice  concerning certain  lands

on  the  north  side  of  the  Grand  River,   in  the  Gore  and  Niagara
Districts belonging to the Six Nations.   The inspection and valuation
of these  lands had been completed,  in  agreement with  an Order-in-
Council,  and  the  said  lands  were  for  sale.    Resident  settlers  were
allowed to be the first applicants to purchase the land by paying one-
third  of the value  of the  land within  six  months  and the  other two-
third  payments  were  to  be  paid  in  three  equal  instalments,  with
interest.    The  land  within  those  tracts  designated  the  Johnson and
Martin Settlements,  the Oxbow and Eagle's Nest, were to be leased
for an amount equal, as nearly as practicable,  to  the interest which
might be earned from the land.

These  four  tracts  of  land,   the  Johnson  Settlement,  the
Martin  Settlement,  the  Oxbow  Bend  Tract  and  the  Eagle's  Nest
Tract,  all  mentioned  in  the  public  notice  of Samuel  Peters  Jarvis,
indicatethatsmallcoloniesorsettlementswereestablishedontheSix
Nations land along the Grand River.

EARLY SETTLEMENTS ON TIIE GRAND RIVER
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ELJohnson Settlemat

The Johnson Settlement ®art of Brantford Township), was
named  in  honour of George Johnson,  son  of Molly  Brant and  first
teacher in the native settlement northngast of Brant's Ford.  This was
one of the earliest settlements on the Johnson Tract, north of Cayuga
Village, on Fairchild.s Creek.   The early settlers were an enclave of
Loyalists.   Benjamin Fairchild and Alexander Westbrook had served
under Chief Joseph  Brant during  the  American  Revolution.    They
moved to  the Johnson area  in  1788.   h  1793,  Isaac Whiting  leased
"for 999 years,'. a farm on Fairchild's Creek.   Gordin Chapin, Isaac

Whiting's   son-in-law  and  David  Phelps  settled  shortly  thereafter.
Phelps acquired a lease by  1801.   On February 5,1798, six hundred
acres of the  tract  was  sold  to  "Dutc'h  Green,"  or  Peter  Green,  on
concession two.   A number of non-native men had received 999-year
leasesfromJosephBrant,whohopedthattheywouldteachthenative
residents  improved  methods  of farming.    The  leases  had  not  been
approved by the authorities and were not valid.   Ezra Hawley,  who
described himself as the  '.son of a Loyalist,"  was farming  in  1811.

In  1841,  it  was  decided  to  pemit  all  Six  Nations  people
who  wished  to  move,  to  cross  the  Grand  River  and  settle  on  the
Reserve.     Before  departure;  they  were  required  to  collect  a  fair

payment from any white men living on their lands, with the money
being returned to the native funds.

In    1850;    Erantford    Township    was    organized    as    a
municipality.    The  first  Council  was  composed of David  Christie,
Reeve;  Herbert Biggar,  Deputy  Reeve;  Benson Jones,  Councillor;
James Cockshutt, Councillor and Edward Vandbrlip, Councillor.

EE4Martin Settlement

The Martin Settlement was located about two miles south-
east of the village  of Cainsville.   It was founded by Mohawk Chief
George  Martin  (Onh-yea-tech)    (1766-Feb.8/1853)  and  his  Dutch
wife  Catherine  Rollston  (Wan-o-wen-tch).    During  the  American
Revolution,    thirteen    year    old     Catherine    was    captured    by
Teyonhahkweg,  "Double  Chief,"  a  Confederacy  Chief of  the  Six
Nations.

Chief George  Martin  built his  house on  a  high  precipice
facing  the  Grand  River.    The  Martins  belonged to  the  Salt  Spring
Methodist Mission and members of the family were laid to rest in the
burial grounds about the church.

The  daughter of George and  Catherine Martin  was Helen

avelly)  Martin  @.   17  Feb.   1798,  a.  27  Mar.  1866).    She  married
Chief John  Smoke  Johnson  (Sakayenquaradoh), and  they  were  the

grandparents of poet, E. Pauline Johnson (1861-1913) and Dr.  Peter
Martin  (1841-1907).    I)r.  Martin  (Oronhyateka).  nBuming  Cloud,"
married  Irene  Hill.  great  granddaughter of Chief Joseph Brant and
his first wife Peggy,  the  daughter of an Oneida chief.

The Martin  house and settlement was a  hospitable haven,
in  inclement weather. for  natives  travelling up  and down the  Grand
River.     Government  issue  of  gunpowder,  lead  for  bullets,  knives,
blankets.  etc., were  also distributed at the Martin home.   When the
Martins and other native people moved to the Reserve, the buildings

and  land  were  sold  to  non-natives.    In  1910,  the  Martin  house  was
struck by  lightening and destroyed.

QrtyBend_TEct

The  Oxbow  tract  was  a  scenic  peninsula  shaped  by  the

meandering course ot. the Grand River.   One of the resident families
in  the  Oxbow Bend tract,  was that of Robert R.  Bown,  who came
from Highbury Terrace, Parish of London, England to settle in Brant
County.  Robert Down I)urchased a large tract on tile Oxbow and also
a tract on the Eaglets Nest. about a mile down the Grand River.   His
three sons, Dr. Edward T. Bown, Dr. Walter Bown and John Young
Bown,  M.P.   for  North  Riding,  also  became  Owners  of  extensive
tracts of land in Brant County.   One hundred acres of Bown land was
sold  to  the  Honourable  George  Brown,  publisher  of  the  Toronto
Globe.   In  1865, George Brown purchased one thousand acres in the
Oxbow Bend and established the  famous  "Bow  Park  Farm."  which
became   the    agricultural   centre   for   breeding   shorthorn   cattle,
Clydesdale  horses,  sheep,  pigs  and  poultry.    Farm  workers  were
recruited  from  Scotland  and  visitors  from  all  over the  world  were
entertained at the farm.   The present Dominion Headquarters of the
United  Empire  Loyalists'  Association of Canada,  is  located  on  the
fourth floor of the George Brown House, 50 Baldwin St.,  Toronto.

Ea±|e'sNest_Tjact

On this large tract of land, the eagles used to nest in the tall  .
elm  and  sycamore trees.    The Tutela Indians  lived  in  the  northern
area of the tract. facing the Grand River.   Their Council House was     `
opposite the  Bell Homestead and their burial ground,  south-west of
the Homestead.  The epidemic of Asiatic cholera exterminated many
of the Tutelas in the area.

Captain Ruggles and Captain Stuart.  local  colonial militia
offlcers, who lost all their holdings during the American Revolution,
received six hundred acres of land each in the Eaglets Nest Tract.

By  1875,  the  Astons,  Birketts,  Davis,  Elliotts,  Griffins,
Waterhouse and Waterous families  owned  tracts  of land.    In  1882,
the area was subdivided again into building lots.   Later, the Eagle's
Nest was incorporated into the City of Brantford.
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Source:      Reville's  History

Brant   County1`,
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ORIGINAL  SURRENDER  DEED,  BY  THE  INDIANS,  OF  THE  SITE
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i.BH##L,S#.. Six Nations.
JAMES  RACEY,  J.P.
LEWIS  BURRELL
JOHN   NORTON

It  is  popularly  supposed  that  Lewis  Burwell  prepared

O¥anFtt¥+y:£:reffrws:sS:rvpe]yan°fdr:=nti°prd±'nbLu8t2:,Saandm:t::rwe°L{::Ct:

Preliminary  sketch,  dated  October  22nd,  1829,  thus  refers  to  it:"First  sketch  of  the  Town  of  Brantford,  made  for  the  purpose  of

Obtining  the  survey  of  the  Grand  River  Lands,  made  up  from  observa-
tioas  taken  at  certain  points  and  partly  from  the  plan  made  by  Joseph
Rcldinl824."        .

The identity of Read is unknorm.
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Mr.  Burwell's  initial  plan,  which  he  himself  says,  was  taken  partly
from Rcad's,  i§ very neatly sketched.

There  i8  one  main  street,  now  Colbome,  connbeting  with  the  great
road  leading  from  the  westward  /the  Burford  Road)  and  also  with  the
great road leading to Ancaster.    What is now Dalhousie Strect is marked
on the plan as .a  proposed second street.

Elelow,  where Lone  Bridge how  is, were two  dams,  one supplying  a
race on which was a grist mill, and another a race on which was situated
Asabul  Hulbert's  saw  mill.    This  part  of  `the  torn.back  of  Colborne.
used originally  to  be known fls Hulbert's Flats.    On the Holmedale side
of the bridge a distillery is marked as having existed.    RIght at the I)ridge
a  brewery site appears on the plan.

On the north  Side  of  Colborne,  starting  at the  bridge, the  following
appear as owners of the lots under Brant leases: 60 fL frontage, Dutton;
70 ft. frontage,  C. Austin;  120 ft. frontage, W. RIchardson,;  30 ft. front.
age,  S.  V.  Douglas:  157  ft.  frontage,  Dutton;  102  ft.  frontage,  Dutton;
70  fL  frontage,  J.  Muirhead;  180  ft.  frontage,  John  A.  Wilkes;  177  ft.
frontage,  J.  Lovejoy;  220  ft.  frontage,  Asabul  Hulbert;  180  £t.  front-
age, J.  Lovejoy;  Public  Square,  60  ft.  frontage,  John Lovejoy.

Then  comes  a  large  tract  of  land  running  down  to  the  old  Water.
Works Creek, which is napped  out in Mr.  John A. Wilkes' nape.      On
the  Creek is  Wilkes'  distillery.

The  south  side  of Colborne  Street seems to  have been more  popular
in the  early  days than  the north.    The following had  lots  on the south
side, startin.g at the bridge:.-

349  ft.  frontage, A.  Sharpe;  30  ft.  frontage, Anderson;  30 ft.  front.
age,  Tompkins;  30  ft.  frontage,  Houghton;  30  ft.  frontage,  Griffin;  40
ft. frontage, S. Hurd;  72 ft. frontage, Dutton;  30 ft. frontage, Markwen;
loo ft.  fronitlnge, Emerson;  99 ft. frontage, J. A. Wilkes;  70 ft. frontage,
M.  Willson;  50  ft.  frontage,  N.  Gage;  60  ft.  frontage,  Morgan;  100  ft.
frontage,  Grist  Mill  Lot;  60  ft.  frontage,  M.  Lewis;  90  ft.  frontage,  N.
Gage;  300  fL  frontage,  J.  Jackson;  120  ft.  frontage,  J.  Rcade;  120  ft.
frontage,  J.  Reade.

After this lot, on which now stands the Merchants Exchan'ge Building,
at the  corner  of market  and  Col'borne,  Jedediah Jackson  owned the  bal-
ance  of the land .as. far  as the  old Water.Works  Creek,  where Houghton
Messecar  and  Doctor  Thomas  had  property.    These  names  are  the  last
to  appear  on  the plan.

It  will  be  noticed  from  the  foregoing  that  hine  men  owned  all  the
Colborne  Street  frontage  on  the  north  side,  from  Lorne  Bridge  to  the
old  Great  Wester.n  Station,  whilst  there  were .nineteen  owners  on  the
south  side.
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Burwen's
rap.

Th-e  -ffnTarifiap-'dr-aTwfi+I by   Mr.  BurweTris-ri§=C=fil5ed-:.
"Bfantford in the Gore District, Upper Canada, surveyed

by Lewis Burivell, Esq., August  13th,  1830."
On  it  are  six blocks, designated  as  follows:  "Market"  (present mar-

ket) ;   "Public  Square"   (now  Vict6ria  mrk) ;   "County  Court  House"
(present  site) ;  "Market"   (now  Alexandra  Park) ;   "Kirk  of  Scotland,"
the  latt6r  constituting  the  block  fronting,  and  immediately  north  of the
.last  named  park;   "Burying  Ground"   (site  of  Central  School.) .     The
circumstances  under  which the  "Kirk of Scotland"  secured such  a  grant
do  not  appear.    The  record  at  the  local  Registry  Office  shows. that  it
was not until  1861 that a patent was issued. from "The Crown to  George
Snrith,  (one of the oldest Brantford Township  settlers,  Janes A.  Smith,
Township  Clerk,  is  a  sop) ,  Allen  Cleghorn,  Duncan  MCKay,  Trustees
Presbyterian  Church,  Town  of  Brantford."    At  one tine a small 'frame
I>uilding  stood  on  the  land-the  Kirk.    It  was  later  sold to the  colored
folks and bricked in for their church.    The balance  of the property was
disposed  of  at  a  small  figure,  as  property  values  were  not  f or  many
year.s very high in that district.

There  are six church properties indicated  "Episcopal" on the present
site  of  Grace  Church;   "Methodist"  fronting  Victoria  Park,  where  the
Bodega  Hotel  now  Stands;   "Presbyterian"   on  the  existing  location  of
the Y.  W.  C. A. building;  `€ongregational"  on  Dalhousie Street,  second
lot from the comer of Charlotte Street;  "Baptist" on West,  (now Bridge
Street) ;  and "African" corner Peel and  Dalhousie Streets.

In. the Northern section lots are marked out on Dumfries Street  (Brant
Avenue)  on the left  side as  far  as the corner  fronting Richmond  Street.
Beyond,  and  back  of  that,  it  is  all  clear  country  through  the  present
Holmedale  to  `the  Grand  RI'ver.      A  big  swamp  is  indicated  on  the  low
ground in rear  of the  present  Collegiate  Institute property.    On  the  op-
Po§ite side  of  Brant Avenue  lots  are carried  to  as  far  as  Bedford Street
and the streets lying East of Brant Avenue are William, Albion and Pearl,
all  located  on  the  Smith  and  Kerby  Tract,  and  with  open  country  sur-
rounding.

West Brantford is almost entirely marked "I.ands of the Kerr family"
and  "Gilkison  farm."    Betvyeen  these  two  parcels  of  land,  three  streets
are  shown,  Oxford,  Wiuniett  and  Brunt,  with  Burford  Street  as  a  con-

tinuation of  Oxford.    Lots  are  laid  out  only  on one side of Orford and
Brunt  Streets  and  partly on  one  side  in the  case  of  Burford.    The  map
for this district shows a. double channel of the Grand River with the main
body  of  water  flowing  at  the  site  of  the  present  Lorne  Bridge.  and  a
much smaller  channel  at about  the  present  Corporation  Yard.

The  Terrace Hill  region  is  an  absolute  blank,  except  for indications
of  trees  and  the  same  thing  is  true  of  the  Eagle  Place  District.      The
canal  is  outlined and the present Mohawk road bears the title,  "Road to
the  Mohawk  Village."    The  Mohawk  parsonage  and  Glebe  also  appear
with marshy land much in evidence over the entire region.

Northumberland Street is the southerly boundary in the eastern section
with nothing back if it.    Streets  running north  are Colborne,  Dalhousie,
Darling,  Wellington,  Nelson,  Chatham,  Seridan,  and  Marlborough  (one
side)  as  the  extreme  boundary.    The  last  named  thoroughfare  ended  at
the  "Burying ,Ground"   (Central   School)    and  there  was  swamp   land
beyond.    Sheridan,  Chatham,  Nelson  and  Wellington  also,  only  had  a
short  existence  before  they  got  into  swamp  trouble,  and  no  lots  are
marked out on these thoroughfares beyond Charlotte Street.
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In the rear of Colborne there  is  a street rna.rked  partly "Water" and

partly  "Wharf,"  then  Simcoe  Street   (this  ran  thro.ugh  the  site  of  the
present  Massey  Harris  building,)   "Canal  Strect"  and  a  trifling  nu.mber
of lots on "South Park St." and East Park St.,"    In the region of "Canal"
a saw mill  is  indicated.    Such then were the bounds  of BraDtford ninety
years ago.

Circling  the  North  and  North.westerly  portion  of  the  Burwell  map
are  lar.ge  tracts  of  land  marked  "Margaret  Kerby"  and  "Abraham  K.
Smith;"  other  smaller  properties  are  designated  "William  Holmedale"
(aft.er whom Holmedale takes its name)  "J. C.  (Dr.)  Digby,"  (the School
for .the Blind  is on  a  portion  of this  property)  "T:  C.  Patrick";  "Hart"
and "J. Winniett."

Mr. Philip  D'Acres Hart  owned the property of that name.    He was
in the East India  Company service and about  1830 retired on a pension.
EL  then  came  to  Cianada  with  quito  a  large  family  and  bought  land
where the hospital now stands and erected a home.    The place was called
"Steep  Hill"  and  was  the rendezvous  for the  retired  army  officers  who

in those days resided ifi Brant County.    Not far from "Steep Hill" stood
a  large  frame  bungalow  on  what  after.wards  became  the  Woods  Lyons
property.    This  was  the  residence  of Major  Winniett  of the  British  ser.
vice  and  after  whom' Winniett  Street  is  named.    AI)out  where  Langley
Park  now  stands,  Colonel  Dickson,  another  retired  officer,  located  with
his  two  nieces,  the  Misses  Perkins.    One  of  them,  Caroline,  married
Henry  Hart,  who  became  a  I)arrister.    She  is  still  alive  at  the  age  of
nearly  one  hundred  years  and  resides  with  a  son .in  Portland  Oregon.
The other  sister,  Elizabeth; I)ecanre the wife of Mr.  Burton of Hanilton,
afterwards  Sir  George  Burton,  and  Chief  Justice  of  Ontario.    Next  to
Hazel Bank farm, later purchased by the Harts, and now owned by Judge
Hardy,  lived  Major  Burroughs  also  a  retired  officer.    There used to b8
quite an interchange of visits between the little ex-officer colony here, and
that at Woodstock with "Steep Hill" as headquarters.    The nearest direst
descendant of Mr. D'Acres Hart is hds. Burnharn, of Port Perry.

In  the  Crown  Lands  office  there  appears  the. following
hods  Held in   memorandum  under  date  of  May 4th,  1830,  of the  lots
1830.                    then  claimed by the several  individuals  enumerated.    It

will  be  noticed  that  there  are  already  many  changes  from  the  names
appearing on  the  previously quoted Read-Burwell  plan.

Memorandum of Town Lots in Brantford as occupied and claimed by
the several individuals, Dated, May 4th,  1830.

South side of Colborne Street:  No.  I, 2, 3-Andrew Sharp,  (No.  1, 2,
vacant.)

g:hi::=N:t:h:a:neh!isunFini:e:::d.
E. hf. 5-E. C. Griffin.
6-Scth Herd.
7-Win. D. Dutton.

#;t[g§:En§¥g#;[]:]asEmwe]r]s]::n
I I-Benjamin willson.                                            `

:fu]T3eE#.al]G;g:ks(o¥.°. 12  Garden. )
15,  16-N.  Gage,  (Not occupied.)
17,18-Jedidiah Jackson.
19, 20-Elizabeth Reade.

i±n:a:8th?Opt::O:f:i°±.i::l#;nm:#e(;:#fif:ig?)ughto"hetanner.
.QO   4JL -t^.~ +1`^  ^.^^1.   \T:^L^t..  Tlt^ .... _.
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NORTH SIDE 0F COLBORNE STREET:
•No.  I-John Ander.sofl.
2utalvin Austin.
3, 4Lwm.  Richardson.

E.pi:.5=#:P.hg.¥.uE;n?oug,as.
6, 7-Win D. Button.
8-James Muirhead,  Jr.
9, 10, 11-John Aston Wilkcs.
12, 13John Lovejoy.
14. and W. hf.  15--Nathan Gage.
E. hf. 15-Jedidiah Jack§on.

;.7A:8wi£][:=,,3E§:ill:rvye.joyandw£]]£amcase,tNotoccupfed.,
9  lots  each  side  of  the  cross  street  on  the  hill-John  Wilkes  a.nd

brothels.

SOUTH  SIDE  DALHOUSIE  STREET
Nos. 4, 5-William D. Dutton.
10,1l-John A. Wilkes,  (Vacant.)

i#|bF;:h:f::|gJii,i:ie:;:ca=doenn,.Garden.
i6i]JeiiJd:£E ]La°cvfjo°ny. and Win.  Case  (Not occupied.)

NORTH  SIDE DALHOUSIE STREET.
No. 4r-Win.  D.  Button, Ban.

Sale Of Lots.
From  the  First to .the Third day  of  June,  18?0;    Brant
sold these  lots  at the following prices:

No. Lob      Siunton                Prise          Pure:Juser'i5±°'S^.S^b.utc#`b#neEN_1.,ip]rB*e6a.I_gET#k£3:Ln,snd°dcicoru?con

16    S.  S.  Colborne    36
21    S.  S.  Colbome    30
22    S.  S.  Colbome    30
23    S.  S.  Colborne    30
24    S.  S.  Colborne    30
25    S.  S.  Colborne    30
27    S.  S.  Coll)one    30
I    S.S.Dalhousie    9,      5

2,3   S.  S.  Dalhousie  30,    15
4    S.  S.  Dalhousie  22
6    S.  S.  Dalhousie  20,  .    7.   6    .To.hn  Whitfield,'Labo`rer. `
7    S.  S.  Dalhousie  17,      8,   9    Win.  C.  Clark,  Laborer.

1,2   N.  S.  Dalhousie 30,15          John Boylston  (colored)  Blacksmith.
3    N. S. Dalhousie 20,12,   6    g;thVAHi::hd:aSaE::.glass. Merchant.

9,10  N.  S.  Dalhou.sic  39
Brantford,  3rd  June,  1830.

J.  BRANT,                                  I
Sups.  Siac  Nahone

Some  of  the  above  sales  subsequently  lapsed  because  the  purchase
money was not forthcoming.

FaasTlnocGksa£:itY#rhka,nt.Merchant.
John Wright, Laborer.
Alonzo  Anson,  Laborer.
Gilbert  Coats,  Pairiter.
'#,?s#T±erAI#nng±Cs=:ppee#&etr:

Calvin  Austin,  Watchmaker.
Win.  Richardson,  Merchant.
Win.  D.  Button, .Inn  Keeper.

Lots 15 and 16, S. Co]borne Street, constituted the present Butterworth
PropertH  lots 21 to 27,  from the Cockshutt corner  to  Crandons.    Lots  I
to 4, S. Dalhousie from the garage to the Dell corner, 6 and 7, the George
Watt  property  and  next  building.    Lots  I,  2  and  3,  N.  Dalhousie,  the
Burnley Property, occupied by Mcphail Bros., the G.W.V.A. headquarters
and  G.  H.  Wilkes'  property,  lots  9  and  10,  the  present  site  of  the  Post
Office building.
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The  first  sale  by  public  auction  took  place  May  14th,
1831,. at an upset price of £10 resulting as follows:

On  South  side  Colborne  Street:  21,  22,  James  Cock-

PubHo
Auction.

_--,--------,-
shutt;  23, William Spencer; 24, James Durand;  29, 30, James Cockshutt;
31, Abraham Cook;  32, James Durand;  33, John Benjamin;  34, 35, James
Storm.

On  North  side  of  Colbo'rne  Street:  20,  21,  22,  Nathaniel  lves;  23,
James Durand; 24, John Ryckman; 25, Alex Young; 26, Henry Foot;  27,
Thos.  Grantham;  28,  Jedidiah  Jackson;  29,  William  Walker;  30,  John
Tupper;  31, Thomas Heeney;  35, John A Wilkes.

On  South  side  of  Dalhousie  Street:  19,  20,  James  Gilpin;  21,  John
Mitchell.

On North side of Dalhousie Street:  16, Henry Pearsons;  17, Jed Jack-
son;  18,  Warner  Nellc8,  Jri  19,  Henry  ray,  20,  21,  Marcus  F.  Whi.te.
head;  22,  Calvin Austin;  23, Pat.  O'Donohue.

On South side Darling Street:  15, Philo Hawley;  16, Miles Show.
On  North  side  of  Dalhousie  Stl.eat:  15,  Alex.  Richardson;  14,  John

Cunningham;   13,  John  Vanorman;   11,  12,  James  Cockshutt;   10,  John
Emerson;  9, Jonathan Wood.

On South side Darling Street:  8, William Qua;  9, John Hophis;  10,
James  Cockshutt;  11,  John  Reynol.ds;  12,  13,  Thomas  Storm;  14,  Wil-
liam Lines;  7, Russell S. Stevens;  6., Reuhen Leonard;  5, Jonathan Wood.

On  South  side Colborne Street:  46,  47,  W.  D.  Dultton.
The following were sold  at  the  upset price  of £10  I]y  order  of John

Bran| Esq.
South  side  Cplbome  Street:  49,  Joseph  Howey;  25,  26,  Hy.  William

Presson;  50,  Sam  Carpenter;  45,  John  Hainstock;  27,  28,  Consider  H.
Crandon.

North side Colborne Street: 41, Pat. 0'RIley .
South  side  Dalhousie  Street:  I,  Calvin  Austin;  23,  Win.  RIchardson.
North  Side Dalhousie Street:  1, 2, Elias 8.  Smith.
On South side Darling St|:ca:  I, 2, Edward Law;  3, 4, James Racey.
On  North side Dalhousie Street:  3, Thomas W.  Douglas;  5, 6, Ed.  C.

Griffin;  7,  Reuben Leonard;  8,  Russdl  S.  Steven§.

On  South  side  Dalhousie Street:  7,  William  Muirhcad.
Of the last mentioned  lots there is the following report made I]y Mr.

Burwe]I, four years  later:

LlsT OF rowN LOTs IN BRANTFORD
Sold at the upsct price by the late John Brant, E9q., the day succeed-

ing the  first sale  of lots  on  the  14th,  May,  1831,  the  occupiel's  of which
are confirmed in their purchase,  so far  as their possession  and  improve-
ments entitle them to it.
49,§..€::±:::,,±°es##¥:¥s9nv,e::npsfae:f£°::£rfi:Cnt:£°nn±on.

a   r_,,S.
S.
S.
N.
28,s.coi5a'r:e:--c..VnH.VG:`a.:a'o:,`ycc;.nfu±:mafras'

§.DB[aE£::£se£,e,C#;j]:afu#:aacr°dnsfo¥:::;fined.

!Q!oi!Ii!;::ii;;',ii:ijj:;#i:3a;iriijto;ig:I;geiis;fljirirnln:i;I:T:dlfbu:E::i:I:I:isnn
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I.2gN.Dt:]hu°.uS£.e.B]iasN:..i,rna;tE'e#:efa:Pb:ritMar.h:=£h;nwdh3i::a;g£T£

shop.    On No.  2, John  Kipp has built a  good franc house and
chairmaker's shop.

]'2'S.D3;]¥hge-nEa=u:f|:Wrio8s!sV,eEauspabyho¥:;Lbau¥it£:u¥°in:£nyeca8rr:

since.    On  No.  2,  William  D.  Dutton  has  a  good  frame  house
built.    This was part of Mr. Dutton's first  occupation.

3,  4,  S.  Darling-James  Racey,  Esq.    Mr.  Racey never tock  possession.

#::3:;ohr£T£E;:oonf§e¥tr.ofDhittr:n;su£:£ng::::totcocu,po:t::hn:nanwdo:[ds,:
possession  who  has  erected  a  two  story  frame  house,  ocoupied
as a rifle factory.

5,  6, S.  Darling--Edward  C.  Griffin, never came  into  possession.    John

.   s:is:bu:BLIP:e:. Ida:Ng:.T;:::::e;ne,:rn::sw!;|!.onL=a:eo::,::uE:o:E:r#:o;hc:
built a good frame house, besides other improvements.

(Signed2€wigBurweL].

•  Brantford,  July  31,  1835.

SALES IN BRANTFORD, 3lsT MAY,  1832

::#.ss..BaarrTinng;,,1EEsstt:sst::=s,.:i:::f::d£#::::E:::i;:r=::i;::::g:
3, N. S. Darling, Sherman Wright,  (corner King.)

:;¥:i;§a=r:;:i;:I:a]ov#ff:;::.,as.
S.  Darling,  Rchin Wilbur,  (Comer  Queen.)

§:B::i:8':'8E:£ea:fas:;£t.(Babcock'soldhomestcad.)
S. Darling, James  Durand, Jr.

§:W:#ing::;#*scbup:#i,(ComerKing.)

Seii.inwcteo]#]gro::'thJise#ooTd..BarrittJCornerQucen.)
S. Wellinston, Sherman Wright.

S. Wellington,  G. A. Clank.

£.;]Tgj££:n:5,,:i+i::hLdT.]cap3=::±#d;,g£F£Fr:N:jchA:,
#..Eeel,i#onn.,Jfr:t'uesat;:,nets:oia::n::n6.2een.)

#i`i]ifnnfo°nn,'RRo°bbee:tpsoert8:.an"ComerQueen.)" _```-`0-_`-,  -` ---------- _-

NT.w¥]e]]£#,M]£TeseshDa¥.an„r.
2, N. Wellington, James Gilpin, `(Dr. Digby's.)
[s.Siv}£Su°E::,Saenpdh,G£Pifne'w(a;rsp:a(rca:Si)erA|fred.)

Northumberland,  James  MacKenzie,  (Corner  Alfred.)
4,  N.  Northuml)erland,  James  Mackenzie.
N. Northumberland, R. S. Stevens,  (Corner Alfred.)
I, N. Colborne, James Durand,  (40 old waterworks.)

S.  Cou>orne,  J.  and A...Benjamin.
S.  Colborne,  J.  A.  Clark,  (Comer  Park  Avenue.)
S.  Colborne,  Ira  Ba.tes,   (Corner  Park  Avenue.)
S.  Colborne, Edy  Ennis.
S.  Colborne, Lamber Cowell.
S.  Colborne, James  Durand, i(Corner Peel.)
55,  S.  Colborne, Boardman  Randall,  (Corner Peel.)
S.  Colborne, John  Jones.

:,iN:.'8c:oilgb?rn:::'ii:Er::I:1::i:I,=a`,y:(;€:::e:;=i7,.)
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-thT|easitiri:tstwbe:twyee##ya:itST5%.e]°tss°ldfrom$60.toSloo.apiece
It i8 finely to conclude these extracts with a report made a year later

by  Lewis  Burwell,  in  reference  to  the  lots  Sold  by  Capt.  Brant.    It  is
Worthy of re-print as describing the improvements upon a large number of
lots  of the  then village.

REPORT  0F  L.  BURWELL  RE  BRANT  LOTS.
Brantford, March  14,  1833.

statsi-tAgf:hi]¥;:¥:::pr;:3u:nt#§ai:jfeabt°nth°:tfs:anascem:tft&?°iuat:
JohnBrant,Esq.,asfarascircuustancesrespectingeachlotiswithinm,

§Ii;i;:::::r¥eso:a::sih§::::jro:ic!i§Oi§ojj:i::i':;;#;::]ti¥:lei:;i#i]aei;ii.;;C:::#¥
lot.

§::;E.w#:t¥r¥e::I::s;=s;£;,:Ea:£=a£]Eort:¥to:sa:c{hda:gdetEest;ou:h:±££ud:et::a:::o;nge
was  returned.

#:;;;g{g§[¥§hj§§:¥¥:hj2F§j;i:j{§;:[¥¥:¥#¥:§§§§:d:;¥;;:¥e:i;:jt;I

Bmnt, his lot was reserved for Sale.    Capt.  Brant has frequently  assured

;ia¥§th::;*!s:S;::i:;:::]idjd;i:t:i;i:°i:i:;I::ij:i:S];iii:::o:;:e;tgi.a::i:°EC;e:c::u;gg:eg::t:°;i
Ho#°hEeK#'it°:::ipofse:d¥:.d2;|aNn:::hVIpt£]:0::i%en(as±::e°tfimse°'odffetL':

ii§]i;:i:!di±§=e¥¥:;i:°i;:tii°i;k;:;§¥;;gmi::;;jc|j:rh±|i::ira¥§¥ff:}€:°§i;:;:ij;::b::
south  side  Darling,  took  possession  under  Captain  Brunt.   and   at  the
tine  of
family
erecting

o#€e<ch#I9%£e8nbfdth&eh=o=oer£#"°=&neLeh`a°st.bceHneeh#Tsf
his  house.
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i:f,iiii;#:;!f;il¥#;::iflii;chi;g!i!iif::::;f;alrhllig::h¥Eii:t:::e:
Bra:a.saifuhoems±°u±d:i;veo!:ua;£¥e,::S;: Prd;C=h  Daihousie.    This  lot  was

sold by Cap.t. Brant, after the first sale, to E. C. Gri.£fin, who abandoned
it,  and  Heeny  took  possession  in  the  expectation  that  it  would  be  con-

iFi!j;::lil;i:e:s§:Ioi::i:iif:!::i:euiiei!iE::i::f:::iiniie:df;:::Ii`!i:=:I¥::i:i;
#£:r%:¥:i:heanpc°es=e:i°snt:fh¥::i:tdnhT:setfotyri:tli::.dhintobuildsome.

in£:®s:0:tp¥;itT:£Pfrtrec]uapsi:N°.69north§ideDalhousic.Thisiotis

byaz.pFeE:=n,,i::nuaprfe,°CpC,i::#:.f±n°JFi:itdeJE:1:::isj::ds°iddt°.:=
P:eel;t. a£:£:irdse.n.stevens  occupies  No.  8,  North  side  DaThousie.     (NOW

a:e.hhaasllaang:.pdolfir=msteaf:::.b:i::d.tnoEg:I:t?:naftisB|riavlp:,gaLUE::thpor::::
He has  a large family.

14.  Arunah  Huntington  occupies  No.  25,  south  side  Colborne.    He

§]:S;c:o§:#ii#ife::ij|;]gni¥::ri:jid:::ii§:%:t5:§t;¥¥ti§j:;¥'£tLij|

i:¥l]igIIig¥g:I;i:aii°:i::::¥:¥];i;j¥i:ai:0:::i;i::;S;°i¥:I:a::I:ii;ail:
Lie¥woEotLe=l::wit: tt,ie.family.    He conveyed the lot to William Muir-

17.  John  Hainstock  occupies  No.  45,  S.  Colborne,   (S.  W.  comer  of
Alfred  and  Coll]orne.)     Put  in  possession  by  Capt.  Brunt,.and  at  the
.tine of the last sale. his house was erected on the lot. After tbe sale Capt.

;o::[e:fi::T;:u:T|:h:e:I:ni:ale:::[a:::f;:ji|:gi:,??cijl;a;;nh:#e;rg|,:oEnfi:ar;,:

:;jg:::eius!e::n;:i?:ai;st:I:F:e;:t.,i:tg:::oou:re::;1;:mat:onTfa:et:::=ll;i;cu:d]yu:s:t
I have the honor to he, Sir,

Your most obedient humble servant.
(Signed)

The Honoral)le Peter Robinson,
Commissioner Crown Lands, etc., York.

Lewis Burwell,
D.  L.  Surveyor.
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Dr.  Alfred Digby,  (de first Dr.  Digby,)  14 S.  Darling,
Other Fur-(Comer  Market)   December  24th,1833.
Ohaes in               John  Brad|ey,  33 S.  Coll]ome,  site  of Bradley'S  inn.
Early  Years.    and  where the  first meetings  of the Town  council    used

to be held, March 26th, 1834.
George W. Whitehcad,  (of Burford) , Wy2 4, S. Colbome, April  15th

1834.
John Lovejoy,12  N.. Colborne,  (Bank of Toronto comer) , March  10,

1835.
James  Cockshutt,  11,  12,  N.  Dalhou§ie  and  10,  S.  Darling,  June  25,

1835.
Henry-LymalL  (Scotland) , 4 N.  Darling, November 5,1835.
Reuben Leonard, 6, S.  Darling,  December 31,  1835.
John A Wil±es, 10 S. Colbome, 9, 10,  11, 20, 32, 33, 34, iv. Colbome`,

8, 9,  10, 31; 32, 33, S. Dalhousie, February 3,  1836.
Amos G. Batson, 6 and 7, S. Wellington, February 3, 1836.
James MCMichael, 54., S.  Colborne, April  7,  1836.
Jo.hn W. Tupper and Thomas Heeny, 5, N. Dalhousie.    A wagon shop

on corner King,  (Bums block)  June lst, 1836.
Joseph Pilsworth, 3, N. Wellington; June 27,  1836.
Henry Wade, 8, N. Nelson,  October 13,  1836.
Thos.  Lemmon,  (father of Henry) ,I,  N.  Wel.lington, September  6th,

1837.
John Turner,  (late architect)  7, S. Nelson, March 9, 1839.


